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Christopher Harrison

Subject: FW: 4/22/2367/DOC - LAND BOUND BY WOODHOUSE TO NORTH & HIGH 
ROAD/WILSON PIT ROAD TO WEST & SOUTH, WHITEHAVEN

Attachments: 7503-3B-08_B - Private Drainage Layout.pdf

From: Jennie Taylor <>  
Sent: 06 October 2022 07:47 
To: Christopher Harrison <Christopher.Harrison@copeland.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 4/22/2367/DOC - LAND BOUND BY WOODHOUSE TO NORTH & HIGH ROAD/WILSON PIT ROAD TO WEST 
& SOUTH, WHITEHAVEN 
 
CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

Morning Chris, 
 
In response to the consultee response from David Bechelli, please find attached the private layout drawing in 
response to his query on condition 34 and 36 regarding connections from the properties.   
 
For condition 35 - I can confirm that all drainage is adopted either by UU or will be taken on by the customers as 
part of their deeds. 
 
I hope that helps resolve these queries but if you do need anything else, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Jennie 
 
Jennie Taylor Dip HE (Open)  
 
Land & Planning Assistant (Cumbria and Scotland) 
Story Homes Ltd 
Story House, Lords Way, Kingmoor Business Park, Carlisle, CA6 4SL 
t:  
www.storyhomes.co.uk 
  

 
 


